
 
Individuals needing special accommodations such as sign language, foreign language interpreters or equipment for the hearing impaired 

must request such services at least 72 hours prior to the City Council meeting. To make your request, please contact the City Recorder at 

541-423-1026 (voice), or by e-mail at: deanna.casey@centralpointoregon.gov . 

 

Si necesita traductor en español o servicios de discapacidades (ADA) para asistir a una junta publica de la ciudad por favor llame con 

72 horas de anticipación al 541-664-3321 ext. 201. 

 

 

 

 

 

CITIZEN’S ADVISORY COMMITTEE AGENDA  
April 12, 2022- 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 

 

II. ROLL CALL 
David Painter (chair), Carrie Reed, John Eaton, Kristy Painter, Mike Meek 

 

III. MINUTES 

 
Review and approval of the October 12, 2021 Citizen’s Advisory Committee 
meeting minutes. 

 

IV. PUBLIC APPEARANCES 

 

V. BUSINESS 

 

VI. DISCUSSION 

 
A. Small Wireless Facilities Information Session  

 
B. Citizen Involvement Program Review  

 

VII. MISCELLANEOUS 

 

VIII. COMMITTEE MEMBER REPORTS 

 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 

mailto:deanna.casey@centralpointoregon.gov


stephanieh
Typewritten text
Item III - October 12, 2021 Meeting Minutes Review & Approval



CITY OF CENTRAL POINT 
Citizens Advisory Committee Minutes 

October 12, 2021 
 
 
I.  MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 6:00 P.M. 

    
 
II. ROLL CALL 
   
 Present were: David Painter (chair), Robin Stroh, Kristy Painter, Mike Meek  
 
  Also in attendance were: Stephanie Holtey; Planning Director, Justin 

Gindlesperger; Community Planner, Dave Jacob; Park Planner, Cyndi Weeks; 
Public Works Office Assistant 

  
 
III. MINUTES  
  
 Kristy Painter made a motion to approve the minutes of the July 13, 2021 

Citizen’s Advisory Committee meeting. Robin Stroh seconded the motion. All 
members said “aye”. Motion approved. 

 
  
IV. PUBLIC APPEARANCES 
  

No public appearances 
 
 
V. BUSINESS 
 
  
         
VI. DISCUSSION 
 

A. Bear Creek Greenway Fire Area Master Plan 
 
On September 9, 2020, fire swept through the greenway between Table Rock 
Road and Pilot. This cleared out areas not seen in years including ponds, 
wetlands, and an equestrian trail. Central Point is in works to gain ownership of 
this section from Jackson County and ODOT. Dave Jacob presented the 
conceptual plans of what the city would like to see it look like. Plans include dog 
parks, open play fields, lawn area, pump bike track, nature areas, picnic areas, 
bird watching, disc golf, and a boardwalk. 
 
Funding for the creation of the plan would come from FEMA recovery funds, Urban 
Renewal funds, ODOT recovery funds, and various grants. Maintenance funds 
would be in the increase of the existing monthly parks maintenance fee by $0.60. 
Management would include removal of invasive vegetation such as blackberries 
and replacement of native trees and plants. 
 



City of Central Point 
CAC Minutes 
October 12, 2021 
Page 2 

 

To keep the area from becoming overrun by homeless, police do regular patrols of 
the area and crews will keep vegetation down to keep it open space to discourage 
homeless. 
 
Dave is talking with the square dance facility to establish a parking area for the 
disc golf section. Wayne Weaver and Frances Ramey are with the square dance 
group and brought up issues they are concerned with. Their well is in the middle 
of the parking lot that will need to be protected, someone needs to lock the gates 
to the property at night, there are no restroom availability, and they worry about an 
increase of taxes if the lot is paved. Dave will look into all of these issues. 
 
A final plan will hopefully be ready in 9-12 months. 
 
B. Zoning Code Update Project 
 
Stephanie Holtey explained what zoning is and how Central Point is divided 
between the different zones. The current zoning code was adopted in 1981 and 
has not been revised since then and includes outdated or conflicting standards, 
and is in need of an update. 
 
Ms. Holtey plans to accomplish this update in phases. Phase 1 would concentrate 
on residential districts. This phase would include revising standards and 
definitions, organize all code chapters into one to make it easier to find online, and 
to add a section covering small wireless facilities to comply with FCC. Phase 2 
would encompass employment districts, and Phase 3 would bring everything 
together in a better organizational way. 

 
VII. MISCELLANEOUS 
 

A. Development Update 
 
Justin Gindlesperger had the following updates 

 FEMA changed rates for flood insurance on October 1st. Many residents 
living in the floodplain will see a decreased rate. 

 Scenic Heights Phase 2 includes 44 multi-family buildings and 8 larger 
buildings 

 130 Cedar St is being re-developed to add 5-9 additional buildings 

 The Walmart property at Pine and Hamrick is being re-zoned and a pre-
application meeting is next Tuesday 

 A Human Beak kiosk is coming to the east side of the city 

 Table Rock Crossing includes the car wash, Firestone, and possibly a 
discount grocery store 

 There is interest in the property on Hamrick from Beebe to the old Mon 
Desir to be developed into residential 

 The property on the corner of S 2nd and E Pine is pending sale.  
 
 
 

  



City of Central Point 
CAC Minutes 
October 12, 2021 
Page 3 

 

B. Cottage Housing Tour Invitation 
 
 A tour of cottage housing projects in Ashland is scheduled for October 18th at 5:00 

p.m.  
 
VIII. COMMITTEE MEMBER REPORTS 
 
 This is a new addition to meetings.  
 
 Kristy Painter announced that the Senior Center is hosting a holiday bazaar from 

9:00-3:00 on November 6th with a full lunch for only $6.00 
 
 Mike Meek says that everyone he has talked to is excited for the greenway project. 
 
IX. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Robin Stroh moved to adjourn, Mike Meek seconded. All members said “aye” and the 
meeting was adjourned at 7:40 p.m. 
 
 
The foregoing minutes of the October 12, 2021, Citizen’s Advisory Committee meeting 
were approved by the Citizen’s Advisory Committee at its meeting of ____________. 
 
 
       _________________________ 
       Chair 
 
 



stephanieh
Typewritten text
Item VI.A - Small Wireless Facilities Information Session



 

 

 
Memorandum 

Small Wireless Facilities Information/Discussion Item 
File No. ZC-22001 

 

April 12, 2022 

To:   Citizen’s Advisory Committee 

From:   Stephanie Holtey, Planning Director 

Re:   Rewrite 2022: Zoning Code Update Project 

  Small Wireless Facilities Information Session  

 

Planning staff is beginning the process of drafting code amendments to address small wireless 

facilities. These are different for the large scale “macrocells” we see in town and around the 

valley (see image example below).  

 

The purpose of the code changes are to comply with the Federal Communications Commission 

(FCC) Declaratory Ruling, Third Report and Order 18-33 that aims to accelerate small wireless 

facility deployment by reducing or removing regulatory barriers across the nation. The changes 

will occur in the following parts of the Central Point Municipal Code (CPMC): 

 Title 12 – Streets and Sidewalks 

 Title 17 – Zoning  

The code amendments are a part of the Rewrite 2022 project and have been fast-tracked due to 

interest in small cell deployment in Central Point. The purpose of the information session at the 

April 12th meeting will be to provide an overview of small cell wireless technology and the 

regulatory limits and options to be considered as we begin drafting a new chapter addressing 

small wireless communication facilities.  

It is our objective to provide the CAC with a draft ordinance at a May special session or at the 

regular meeting in July.  



stephanieh
Typewritten text
Item VI.B - Citizen Involvement Program Review



 

 

 
Memorandum 

 

April 12, 2022 

To:   Citizen’s Advisory Committee 

From:   Stephanie Holtey, Planning Director 

Re:   Comprehensive Plan Update: Citizen Involvement Element   

 

Statewide Planning Goal 1 is “To develop a citizen involvement program that ensures the 

opportunity for citizens to be involved in all phases of the planning process.” The City’s 

Comprehensive Plan addresses Statewide Planning Goal 1, Citizen Involvement, in the 

Introduction (Pages I-4 through I-6), which was last updated on July 30, 1980. Over the past 40 

years, there have been significant changes with regard to technology and communication. This 

coupled with increasing legal requirements to plan for equity and inclusion provides a 

justification and opportunity for the City to revisit its Citizen’s Involvement program.  

The purpose of our discussion on April 12th is to review Statewide Planning Goal 1 and the 

current Citizen Involvement Program. Staff is seeking feedback and input to better understand 

what is working well, what isn’t and where we can enhance the program to encourage citizen 

involvement. Some questions for discussion include but are not limited to the following: 

 How can the City promote and encourage increased citizen attendance at local 

meetings? 

 

 We have typically relied heavily on the City Newsletter and website to promote CAC 

meetings. Are these sources still relevant and trusted? Are there are other media 

sources that might be more appropriate for Central Point? How do you hear about what 

is happening around town?  

 

 How can we provide effective two-way communication between citizens and the City? 

Are meetings sufficient to achieve this objective? How can we improve in this area? 

 

 Is the CAC aware of any concentrations of underserved populations in Central Point that 

may require different outreach approaches? What we do to better inform and engage 

these groups so they have a voice in the planning and decision making process?  

 

Attachments: 

1 – Statewide Planning Goal 1: Citizen’s Involvement 

2 – Comprehensive Plan Preface and Introduction, July 29, 1980 



Oregon’s Statewide Planning Goals & Guidelines 

GOAL 1: CITIZEN INVOLVEMENT 

OAR 660-015-0000(1) 

 
To develop a citizen involvement 
program that insures the opportunity 
for citizens to be involved in all 
phases of the planning process. 

The governing body charged with 
preparing and adopting a 
comprehensive plan shall adopt and 
publicize a program for citizen 
involvement that clearly defines the 
procedures by which the general public 
will be involved in the on-going land-use 
planning process. 

The citizen involvement program 
shall be appropriate to the scale of the 
planning effort. The program shall 
provide for continuity of citizen 
participation and of information that 
enables citizens to identify and 
comprehend the issues. 

Federal, state and regional 
agencies and special-purpose districts 
shall coordinate their planning efforts 
with the affected governing bodies and 
make use of existing local citizen 
involvement programs established by 
counties and cities. 

The citizen involvement program 
shall incorporate the following 
components: 
 
1. Citizen Involvement -- To provide 
for widespread citizen involvement. 

The citizen involvement program 
shall involve a cross-section of affected 
citizens in all phases of the planning 
process. As a component, the program 
for citizen involvement shall include an 
officially recognized committee for 
citizen involvement (CCI) broadly 

representative of geographic areas and 
interests related to land use and land-
use decisions. Committee members 
shall be selected by an open, well-
publicized public process. 

The committee for citizen 
involvement shall be responsible for 
assisting the governing body with the 
development of a program that 
promotes and enhances citizen 
involvement in land-use planning, 
assisting in the implementation of the 
citizen involvement program, and 
evaluating the process being used for 
citizen involvement.  

If the governing body wishes to 
assume the responsibility for, 
development as well as adoption and 
implementation of the citizen 
involvement program or to assign such 
responsibilities to a planning 
commission, a letter shall be submitted 
to the Land Conservation and 
Development Commission for the state 
Citizen Involvement Advisory 
Committee's review and 
recommendation stating the rationale for 
selecting this option, as well as 
indicating the mechanism to be used for 
an evaluation of the citizen involvement 
program. If the planning commission is 
to be used in lieu of an independent 
CCI, its members shall be selected by 
an open, well-publicized public process. 

stephanieh
Typewritten text
ATTACHMENT 1



 

 2

2. Communication -- To assure 
effective two-way communication 
with citizens. 

Mechanisms shall be established 
which provide for effective 
communication between citizens and 
elected and appointed officials. 
 
3. Citizen Influence -- To provide the 
opportunity for citizens to be 
involved in all phases of the planning 
process. 

Citizens shall have the 
opportunity to be involved in the phases 
of the planning process as set forth and 
defined in the goals and guidelines for 
Land Use Planning, including 
Preparation of Plans and 
Implementation Measures, Plan 
Content, Plan Adoption, Minor Changes 
and Major Revisions in the Plan, and 
Implementation Measures. 
 
4. Technical Information -- To assure 
that technical information is available 
in an understandable form. 

Information necessary to reach 
policy decisions shall be available in a 
simplified, understandable form. 
Assistance shall be provided to interpret 
and effectively use technical 
information. A copy of all technical 
information shall be available at a local 
public library or other location open to 
the public. 
 
 5. Feedback Mechanisms -- To 
assure that citizens will receive a 
response from policy-makers. 

Recommendations resulting from 
the citizen involvement program shall be 
retained and made available for public 
assessment. Citizens who have 
participated in this program shall receive 
a response from policy-makers. The 

rationale used to reach land-use policy 
decisions shall be available in the form 
of a written record. 
 
6. Financial Support -- To insure 
funding for the citizen involvement 
program. 

Adequate human, financial, and 
informational resources shall be 
allocated for the citizen involvement 
program. These allocations shall be an 
integral component of the planning 
budget. The governing body shall be 
responsible for obtaining and providing 
these resources. 
 
GUIDELINES 
 
A. CITIZEN INVOLVEMENT 
1. A program for stimulating citizen 
involvement should be developed using 
a range of available media (including 
television, radio, newspapers, mailings 
and meetings). 
 
2. Universities, colleges, community 
colleges, secondary and primary 
educational institutions and other 
agencies and institutions with interests 
in land-use planning should provide 
information on land-use education to 
citizens, as well as develop and offer 
courses in land-use education which 
provide for a diversity of educational 
backgrounds in land-use planning. 
 
3. In the selection of members for the 
committee for citizen involvement, the 
following selection process should be 
observed: citizens should receive notice 
they can understand of the opportunity 
to serve on the CCI; committee 
appointees should receive official 
notification of their selection; and 



 

 3

committee appointments should be well 
publicized. 
 
B. COMMUNICATION 

Newsletters, mailings, posters, 
mail-back questionnaires, and other 
available media should be used in the 
citizen involvement program. 
 
C. CITIZEN INFLUENCE 
1. Data Collection - The general public 
through the local citizen involvement 
programs should have the opportunity to 
be involved in inventorying, recording, 
mapping, describing, analyzing and 
evaluating the elements necessary for 
the development of the plans. 
 
2. Plan Preparation – The general 
public, through the local citizen 
involvement programs, should have the 
opportunity to participate in developing a 
body of sound information to identify 
public goals, develop policy guidelines, 
and evaluate alternative land 
conservation and development plans for 
the preparation of the comprehensive 
land-use plans. 
 
3. Adoption Process – The general 
public, through the local citizen 
involvement programs, should have the 
opportunity to review and recommend 
changes to the proposed 
comprehensive land-use plans prior to 
the public hearing process to adopt 
comprehensive land-use plans. 
 
 4. Implementation - The general 
public, through the local citizen 
involvement programs, should have the 
opportunity to participate in the 
development, adoption, and application 
of legislation that is needed to carry out 
a comprehensive land-use plan. The 

general public, through the local citizen 
involvement programs, should have the 
opportunity to review each proposal and 
application for a land conservation and 
development action prior to the formal 
consideration of such proposal and 
application. 
 
5. Evaluation - The general public, 
through the local citizen involvement 
programs, should have the opportunity 
to be involved in the evaluation of the 
comprehensive land use plans. 
 
6. Revision - The general public, 
through the local citizen involvement 
programs, should have the opportunity 
to review and make recommendations 
on proposed changes in comprehensive 
land-use plans prior to the public 
hearing process to formally consider the 
proposed changes. 
 
D. TECHNICAL INFORMATION 
1. Agencies that either evaluate or 
implement public projects or programs 
(such as, but not limited to, road, sewer, 
and water construction, transportation, 
subdivision studies, and one changes) 
should provide assistance to the citizen 
involvement program. The roles, 
responsibilities and timeline in the 
planning process of these agencies 
should be clearly defined and 
publicized.  
 
2. Technical information should include, 
but not be limited to, energy, natural 
environment, political, legal, economic 
and social data, and places of cultural 
significance, as well as those maps and 
photos necessary for effective planning. 
 



 

 4

E. FEEDBACK MECHANISM 
1. At the onset of the citizen involvement 
program, the governing body should 
clearly state the mechanism through 
which the citizens will receive a 
response from the policy-makers.  
 
2. A process for quantifying and 
synthesizing citizens' attitudes should be 
developed and reported to the general 
public. 
 
F. FINANCIAL SUPPORT 
1. The level of funding and human 
resources allocated to the citizen 
involvement program should be 
sufficient to make citizen involvement an 
integral part of the planning process. 



stephanieh
Typewritten text
ATTACHMENT 2
























